Raffield, Laura

From: Raffield, Laura

Sent: Saturday, July 1, 2023 2:49 PM

To: Nathan Pankratz

Cc: Paul Auer; Linda.Polfus@med.usc.edu; Ipolfus@ambrygen.com
Subject: RE: TOPMed manuscript for expedited review- proposal # 16345

Thank you Nathan for the information! Great to know. Have a great weekend!
Laura

From: Nathan Pankratz <pankr018@umn.edu>

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 6:57 PM

To: Raffield, Laura <laura_raffield@unc.edu>

Cc: Paul Auer <pauer@mcw.edu>; Linda.Polfus@med.usc.edu; Ipolfus@ambrygen.com
Subject: Re: TOPMed manuscript for expedited review- proposal # 16345

Thanks for submitting this, Laura. ARIC approval is automatic for TOPMed papers, but they will send you an approval
letter as a formality.

Linda, hope you make a quick recovery!

-Nathan

On Thu, Jun 29, 2023 at 12:18 PM Raffield, Laura <laura_raffield@unc.edu> wrote:

Hi! I would like to submit the attached manuscript (under proposal #16345 Large scale whole genome sequence analysis of
Inflammatory Biomarkers in the NHLBI TOPMed Program, original version #1854, now revised with updated datasets) for
ARIC review. Linda and Nathan are the ARIC coauthors here. Please let us know what questions we can address and
what other information you need from us.

Laura

Laura Raffield

Assistant Professor, Department of Genetics
5042 Genetic Medicine Building

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

120 Mason Farm Road
Chapel Hill, NC, 27599

laura_raffield@unc.edu

she / her / hers






